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         October 11, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

/RA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RULE ON SAFETY/SECURITY INTERFACE

During the 526th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, 

October 6-8, 2005, the Committee considered the proposed rule (10 CFR 73.55) on the

safety/security interface.  The Committee plans to review the draft final version of this rule after

reconciliation of public comments.  The Committee has no objection to the staff’s proposal to

issue the proposed rule for public comment.

Reference:
Memorandum dated August 18, 2005, from Eileen M. McKenna, Acting Program Director,
Policy and Rulemaking Program, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, to John T. Larkins,
Executive Director, Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, Subject: Request to Defer
ACRS Review of Draft Proposed Rule on Safety/Security Interface.

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
J. Dixon-Herrity, OEDO
D. Matthews, NRR
E. McKenna, NRR
J. Birmingham, NRR
G. Tracy, NSIR
T. Meek, NRR
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